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Dear s, Hemandez:

Thank you for your recent letier, undated but postmarked August 24, 2005, relating to the
Hired Truck Program.

Your information may be useful to the 1S, Attorney in connection with his continuing
criminal investigation. 1 suggest you call F.B.1L Special Agent John Hauser at 312-T86-206895 or

1 2-90T-99RD,

As 1 know you understand, [ am not able to assume responsibility for representing you.
Rut | appreciate you sharing the information you have sent me, and hope that you will keep me

informed of any developments.

Sincerely,
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Michael L. Shakiman
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